
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   September 10, 2021 

TO:     MWA Board Members 

CC:       MWA Staff  

FROM:  Michael McCoy, Executive Director 

RE:    Wednesday, Sept. 15, 2021, Board Meeting 
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, Sept.15, 2021, at 5:45 pm in the 
board room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you 
have questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323.6519 (w) or 707.3869 (c). I 
look forward to seeing you on Wednesday. 

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 

Consent Agenda Items for Approval  

8. Resolution 09-21-04 - Approval of Revenue Sharing for Large Item Stickers
This is an annual agreement to split the revenue from sales of extra and large item
stickers among contracted haulers for municipal solid waste. Staff recommends
approval.

9. Resolution 09-21-05 - Approval Authorizing the Executive Director to Execute a
Settlement Agreement Prepared by ICAP to Resolve Outstanding Employment
Litigation Claim
ICAP Payout for settlement. Staff recommends approval.

Regular Agenda Items for Approval 

10. Resolution 09-21-06 – Approval of IT Personnel for Metro Waste Authority
Metro Waste Authority is in need of an internal IT position to help support the
technological infrastructure across all facilities. Staff recommends approval.

1 of 29



Board of Directors 
2021 Calendar Year 

Ron Pogge 
Chair 

David Gisch 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

Wes Enos 
Bondurant 

John Edwards 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Steve Allen 
Elkhart 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

Tom Cope 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

Dean Cooper 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Gerald Lane 
Runnells 

Ron Pogge 
Urbandale 

Steve Gaer 
West Des Moines 

Susan Skeries 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
 Executive Director 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 

September 15, 2021 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 

Members of the public wishing to attend this meeting in person may do so at 
the MWA Central Office, where seats will be arranged to allow for social 
distancing. Masks will be available and are mandatory for public guests. 

Additional CDC recommendations will be implemented. 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Approval of Regular Agenda

3. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 10

5. Consideration of Minutes July 21, 2021, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting –
Action for Approval

6. Resolution 09-21-01 – Consideration of May 2021, Financial Statements –Action
to Receive and File

7. Resolution 09-21-02 – Consideration of July 2021, Monthly Expenditures –Action
for Approval

8. Resolution 09-21-03 – Consideration of August 2021, Monthly Expenditures –
Action for Approval

9. Resolution 09-21-04 – Approval of Extension of Revenue Sharing with Respect
to the Collection of Solid Waste - Action for Approval

10. Resolution 09-21-05 – Approval Authorizing the Executive Director to Execute a
Settlement Agreement Prepared by ICAP to Resolve Outstanding Employment
Litigation Claim. - Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Item 11 

11. Resolution 09-21-06 – Approval of IT Personnel for Metro Waste Authority–
Action Item

12. Director’s Report

2 of 29



Page 2 of 2 

MWA Board Meeting 
September 15, 2021 

13. Chair’s Report

14. General Board Discussion and Other Business

15. Correspondence

16. Adjournment

October Executive/Finance Meeting: October 6, 2021, MWA Central Office, 300 
E. Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm.

October Board Meeting: October 20, 2021, MWA Central Office, 300 E. Locust 
Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 

3 of 29



 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 

Des Moines, Iowa 50309 
515-244-0021 

 
 

July 21, 2021 Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Ron Pogge, chair, 
called the July 21, 2021, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting to order at 5:45 pm. A 
quorum was present. 

 
Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance 
Mark Holm, Ankeny 
John Edwards, Clive 
Joe Gatto, Des Moines 
David Gisch, Grimes 
Tom Cope, Johnston 
Bill Roberts, Mitchellville  
Ed Kuhl, Norwalk  
Dean Cooper, Pleasant Hill 
Rob Sarchet, Polk City 
Tom Hockensmith, Polk County 
Gerald Lane, Runnells 
Ron Pogge, Urbandale 
Bret Hodne, West Des Moines 
Susan Skeries, Windsor Heights 

 
2. Approval of Regular Agenda 

Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve the July 21, 2021, board meeting 
agenda as amending #6, striking out May Expenditures to replace with June 
Expenditures. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

3. Public Forum 
There were no requests to address the Board. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion 
unless someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration: 

 
4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 8 

Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 4 
through 8.  Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.  
 

5. Consideration of Minutes June 16, 2021, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting – Action 
for Approval 

 
6. Resolution 07-21-01 – Consideration of June 2021, Monthly Expenditures – Action for 

Approval 
 

4 of 29



7. Resolution 07-21-02 – Approval of Adair County Sanitary Landfill Agreement - Action for 
Approval 

 
8. Resolution 07-21-03 – Approval of P-59 Material Recovery Facility Change Order 3 - 

Action for Approval 
 

 
END CONSENT AGENDA 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Regular Agenda Items for Approval - Item 9 
 

9. Resolution 07-21-04 – Approval of 2021 Caterpillar 836K Landfill Compactor Purchase 
for Metro Park East Landfill – Action Item 
Moved by Clive, seconded by Polk County, to approve Resolution 07-21-04. Motion 
carried unanimously by voice.   
 
Jon Penheiter, solid waste administrator, reported three bids were received to purchase 
a compactor for Metro Park East Landfill (MPE). Ziegler Cat is the recommended vendor 
with pricing in the amount of $1,195,976.00. Although this is not the lowest bid, Metro 
Waste Authority (MWA) has had high success with Caterpillar compactors and is 
currently set up with parts and industry experience. Various landfill managers, operators, 
and auctioneers were interviewed in the assessment process and the unanimous 
recommendation for this size compactor was Caterpillar. The company has a long-
standing history of performance, parts are readily available, and the resale value for 
future replacement is significantly higher than competitor units. 
 
Chair, Ron Pogge, asked if MPE has Cat compactors. Jon responded most of our fleet is 
Cat, with one other brand of compactor.  
 
Tom Hockensmith, Polk County, asked if MWA is required to accept the lowest bid? Matt 
Brick, legal counsel, reported the MWA is not required to accept the lowest bid, as this is 
for equipment for daily operation.  
 
Public guest member, Jacob Conaway, sales representative for Mid Country Machinery 
in Bondurant, Iowa, asked for more information on how the decision was made to 
purchase a Ziegler Caterpillar Compactor over a Bomag. Michael McCoy, executive 
director, shared a presentation reviewing the price breakdown between the top three 
vendors and highlighted feedback from other landfill operators.  

 
10. Director’s Report 

Michael McCoy, executive director, reported with the minimal demand for ground 
shingles, the IDNR has asked MWA to temporarily suspend the recycling of shingles, 
effective August 1, 2021. MWA is continuing to look for end markets and hopes to 
resume shingle recycling in the future.  
 
The August executive finance meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust 
Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, August 4, 2021, at 12:00 pm. 
 
The August board meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, 
Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, August 18, 2021, at 5:45 pm. 
 
 

5 of 29



11. Chair’s Report 
No report.  

 
12. General Board Discussion and Other Business 
 No report. 
 
13. Adjournment 

Moved by Polk County, seconded by Clive, to adjourn the July 21, 2021, board meeting.  
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.  Meeting adjourned at 5:59 pm. 
 
 
__________________________________   _____________________________ 

                 Michael McCoy, Executive Director                       Ron Pogge, Chair 
 

 

6 of 29



7 of 29



8 of 29



9 of 29



10 of 29



11 of 29



12 of 29



13 of 29



Metro Waste Authority Board  
Monthly Board Meeting 

September 15, 2021 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 09 

ITEM:  
Approval of Extension to Revenue Sharing with Respect to the Collection of Solid Waste 
Agreement. 
 
SUMMARY:  
This extension extends the Revenue Sharing with Respect to the Collection of Solid Waste 
Agreement to June 30, 2022. 
 
DISCUSSION POINTS: 
This annual agreement identifies the revenue share owed to ASI, Waste Connections, and 
Waste Management for the collection of bulky waste, extra waste and appliances through Metro 
Waste Authority’s Large and Extra Item Sticker program. The agreement has been reviewed 
and approved by all affected haulers. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the approval of Extension to Revenue Sharing with Respect to the Collection 
of Solid Waste Agreement. 
 
HISTORY/PROJECT ANALYSIS: 
This is the eighth annual renewal of this agreement between Metro Waste Authority and the 
three solid waste haulers. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A - Agreement for Revenue Sharing with Respect to the Collection of Solid Waste. 
 
CONTACT: 
Cassie Riley, community relations manager, 515.323.6502 

14 of 29



15 of 29



16 of 29



17 of 29



18 of 29



19 of 29



20 of 29



21 of 29



22 of 29



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

September 15, 2021 
Agenda Item 10 

ITEM:  
Approval Authorizing the Executive Director to Execute a Settlement Agreement 
Prepared by ICAP to Resolve Outstanding Employment Litigation Claim. 

SUMMARY:  
Allows the Executive Director to approve the settlement agreement with ICAP.

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Both Parties intend to resolve the issue with ICAP providing payout. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval agenda item. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
ICAP will pay out settlement. 

CONTACT: 
Matt Brick, MWA legal counsel, 515.274.1450 

23 of 29



SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND RELEASE 
 

This Settlement Agreement and Release (“Agreement”) is made by and between Des 
Moines Metropolitan Area Solid Waste Agency d/b/a Metro Waste Authority (“MWA”), Michael 
McCoy (“McCoy”), Leslie Irlbeck (“Irlbeck”), and Margaretta Geneser (“Geneser”) (collectively 
referred to herein as “the Parties”) 
 

Recitals 

A. On or about April 15, 2019, Geneser filed a Petition at Law in the Iowa District 
Court in and for Polk County, Case No. LACL144197, against MWA, Michael McCoy, and Leslie 
Irlbeck.  In the suit, Geneser alleged she was subjected to adverse actions, adverse employment 
actions, hostile work environment, and retaliation based on her age. 
 

B. MWA, Michael McCoy, and Leslie Irlbeck denied, and continue to deny, the 
allegations on which Geneser based her claims. 
 

C. The Parties now intend to resolve fully and completely any and all disputes, claims, 
issues and differences between them including, but not limited to, all claims alleged in the Petition 
at Law against MWA, Michael McCoy, and Leslie Irlbeck, and all other claims, demands, or 
causes of action which arose prior to the Effective Date of this Agreement 

 
Agreement 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and performances set forth 
herein, the sufficiency of which the Parties expressly acknowledge, the Parties hereby agree as 
follows:  
 

1.   Non-Admission of Liability.  This Agreement shall not be construed as an 
admission by MWA or any of its elected officials or employees of any wrongdoing or any violation 
of any federal, state, or local statute or ordinance or any enforceable right of Geneser.  MWA 
specifically disclaims any wrongdoing whatsoever against Geneser on the part of itself and its 
current or former officials, employees or agents.   
 

2. Payment.  On or after the Effective Date as defined in paragraph (4)(f) below, 
MWA or others on its behalf will pay the total sum of $210,000.00 (Two Hundred Ten Thousand 
and 00/100) (“Settlement Amount”) in five checks described below: 

 
A. A payroll check payable to Geneser in the gross amount of $5,000.00 

Dollars (Five Thousand Dollars and 00/100).  This entire payment will be designated as 
wages and MWA will withhold all standard taxes related to wages therefrom including 
state income tax, federal income tax, and FICA.  MWA shall issue a W-2 to Geneser for 
this payment.  Both parties agree that this is an appropriate amount to compensate Geneser 
for lost wages under the specific facts and circumstances of her claim for lost wage 
damages. 

            
B. A general check payable to Geneser in the amount of $195,000.00 (One 

Hundred and Ninety-Five Thousand Dollars and 00/100), designated as compensatory 

24 of 29



damages, including emotional distress.  A 1099 will be issued with box 3 checked in the 
1099 to Geneser. 

C. A check payable to the Hannah Geneser Foundation (EIN 46-3641064) in
the amount of $10,000.00 (Ten thousand Dollars and 00/100) issued by MWA. 

Geneser agrees to pay all taxes owed by her regarding to the Settlement Amount she 
receives pursuant to this Agreement.   

3. Release of All Claims.   In consideration of the promises and performances set
forth herein, Geneser on behalf of herself, her successors and assigns hereby releases and forever 
discharges MWA and its current and former officers, employees, elected officials and agents, 
including Michael McCoy, Leslie Irlbeck, the Iowa Communities Assurance Pool, Public Entity 
Risk Services of Iowa, and Sedgwick Claims Management Services, Inc. and its affiliates, and 
each of their officers, directors, employees, elected officials, successors and assigns (“MWA 
Parties”) from any and all demands, claims, causes of action, obligations, agreements, promises, 
representations, damages, suits and liabilities whatsoever, of any kind or nature in law or in equity, 
that exists as of the date this Agreement is executed, whether developed or undeveloped, known 
or unknown, foreseen or unforeseen.  Geneser acknowledges that Geneser consciously intends 
these consequences even as to claims for damages that may exist as of the date of this Agreement, 
but which Geneser does not known exist, and which, if known, would materially affect Geneser’s 
decision to execute this Agreement, regardless of whether Geneser lack of knowledge is the result 
of ignorance, oversight, error, negligence, or any other cause. 

The claims Geneser is releasing include (without limiting the generality of the foregoing) 
all claims, demands, or actions which were or could have been asserted by Geneser; all claims 
arising under the Family and Medical Leave Act (“FMLA”), the Consolidated Omnibus Budget 
Reconciliation Act (“COBRA”), the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”), the Fair Labor 
Standards Act (“FLSA”), the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (“ERISA”), the Civil Rights Act of 1868 (42 U.S.C. §§ 1981 and 1983); 
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; the Civil Rights Act of 1991, the Age Discrimination in 
Employment Act (“ADEA”), the Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act (“WARN 
Act”), the Equal Pay Act of 1963, the Iowa Civil Rights Act of 1965 as codified in Iowa Code 
Chapter 216, Iowa Code chapters 91A, 92, 729, and 729A, Iowa Code section 607A.45, Iowa Code 
section 49.109, any other federal, state, or local statute or regulation, including but not limited to 
those regarding employment, discrimination in employment, age discrimination, disability 
discrimination, employee benefits discrimination, harassment, sexual harassment, retaliatory 
discharge, payment of wages, the termination of employment, defamation, tortious interference 
with contract, tortious interference with economic advantage or other intentional torts; and any 
claims arising under the common law of the State of Iowa or any other state, except for claims 
which cannot be legally released.   

In consideration of the promises and performances set forth herein, the MWA Parties 
hereby release Geneser and forever discharges her from any and all demands, claims, causes of 
action, obligations, agreements, promises, representations, damages, suits and liabilities 
whatsoever, of any kind or nature in law or in equity, that exists as of the date this Agreement is 
executed, whether developed or undeveloped, known or unknown, foreseen or unforeseen. 

25 of 29



 
4. Specific Release of ADEA Claims.  In further consideration of the promises and 

performance set forth herein, Geneser herby releases and forever discharges MWA and the MWA 
Parties from any and all claims Geneser has or may have as of the date this Agreement is executed, 
both known or unknown, arising under the Age Discrimination in Employment Act (“ADEA”), as 
amended, and its implementing regulations.  By signing this Agreement, Geneser hereby 
acknowledges and confirms that: 
 

(a)  Geneser has read this Agreement in its entirety and understands all its terms; 
 

(b) Geneser have been advised in writing of the right to consult with an attorney of 
Geneser’s choosing and has consulted with such counsel as she believed was necessary 
before executing this Agreement. 

 
(c) Geneser knowingly, freely, and voluntarily assents to all of the terms and conditions 

set out in this Agreement including, without limitation, the release and covenants 
contained in it; 

 
(d) Geneser is executing this Agreement, including the release in exchange for good and 

valuable consideration; 
 
(e) Geneser has been given 21 days to consider the terms of this Agreement and consult 

with an attorney of her choice.  She can waive the 21 days by signing this Agreement. 
 
(f) Geneser understands that she has seven (7) days from the date she signs this Agreement 

to revoke the release in this paragraph by delivering and ensuring receipt of notice of 
revocation to counsel for MWA, Brent L. Hinders, Hopkins & Huebner, P.C., 2700 
Grand Ave., Suite 111, Des Moines, IA 50312 by mail or in person prior to the date of 
this seven-day period.  The eighth (8th) day after Geneser signs this Agreement will be 
the Effective Date;  

 
(g) Geneser understands that the release contained in this paragraph does not apply to rights 

and claims that may arise after she signs this Agreement; and 
 
(h) This Release was delivered to Geneser’s attorney on April 30, 2021. 
 
5.   Agreement Not to Seek Re-Employment.  Geneser understand and agrees that 

she will not apply for employment directly with or otherwise seek to be hired by MWA.  Geneser 
specifically agrees that this provision is appropriate and is not considered by her to be 
discriminatory or retaliatory in any manner.   In the event Geneser applies for such employment, 
MWA shall have no obligation to consider her application, and such failure shall not constitute 
legally actionable conduct.  

     
 6.   Interpretation of Agreement.  The Parties and their attorneys have reviewed this 
Agreement, and accordingly, this Agreement shall not be construed for or against any party by 
reason of source of drafting.  If any portion, provision, or part of this Agreement is held, 
determined, or adjudicated to be invalid, unenforceable, or void for any reason whatsoever, each 

26 of 29



such portion, provision, or part of this agreement and release shall be severed from the remaining 
portions, provisions, or parts of this Agreement and shall not affect the validity or enforceability 
of such remaining portions, provisions, or parts. 

 
7.   Warranty of Authority to Execute Agreement.  The signatories to this 

Agreement represent and warrant that each has the right and authority to execute this Agreement 
in their individual and/or representative capacity, as applicable.  In entering into this Agreement, 
no Party has relied on any representations or warranties of any other Party, other than the 
representations or warranties expressly set forth within this Agreement.  The Parties intend this 
Agreement to be legally binding.  The Parties are legally able to give and entitled to receive the 
consideration being provided in settlement of Geneser’s Claims.  The Parties have not been 
involved in any bankruptcy or other insolvency proceedings at any time since the aforementioned 
Complaint was filed.   
 

8.   Third Party Interests.  Geneser represents that she knows of no person or entity 
who/that has paid any amount on her behalf for which any other person or entity may seek, claim 
or attempt to recover as a subrogee of Geneser against MWA.  If such lienholder, subrogee, or any 
person/entity with a third-party interest exists, Geneser agrees to satisfy those third-party interests 
out of the settlement proceeds which Geneser receives and further agrees to indemnify MWA for 
any such claims or interests that are asserted thereby.  Geneser further represents that Geneser has 
not assigned any of the Claims to any other person or entity. 
 

9. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement, written and 
oral, of the parties hereto, and it supersedes and replaces all prior negotiations, proposed 
agreements, understandings, representations, and agreements, written or oral.   
 

10.   Amendment, Modification, Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended, 
modified, or changed unless the changes are in writing and signed by all of the Parties hereto.  The 
waiver by any party hereto of any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute 
or operate as a waiver of any other breach of such provision or of any other provision hereof, nor 
shall any failure to enforce any provision hereof operate as a waiver at such time or at any future 
time of such provision or of any other provision hereof. 

 
11.   Additional Representations.  The Parties, without further consideration, agree to 

execute and deliver such other documents and take such other action as may be necessary to affect 
delivery of the Settlement Amount and the dismissal of all claims with prejudice, each Party paying 
their own costs, including, but not limited to execution of necessary documents to dismiss the 
Claims and Complaint with prejudice and timely deliver payment of the Settlement Amount noted 
above. 

 
12.   Fees and Costs.  Each party hereto will bear its respective costs and fees, including 

attorneys’ fees and mediator fees incurred in the litigation of this matter, except for the payments 
noted within Paragraph 2 above. 

 
13.   Choice of Law; Consent to Jurisdiction.  This Agreement will be governed by 

and construed under the laws of the state of Iowa.  The Parties understand that they consent to the 
personal jurisdiction of the state and federal courts in Iowa with respect to any action seeking to 

27 of 29



enforce the terms of this Agreement.  MWA agrees that it will abide by the Open Records Act, 
Iowa Code Chapter 22. 

14. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, all
of which, taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument.  Copies or facsimiles of 
signatures shall be the equivalent of original signatures. 

15. Board Approval.  Geneser acknowledges this Release is subject to the approval of
the MWA Board of Directors.  MWA agrees to present this Release to the MWA Board of 
Directors at the next meeting following the execution of this Release. 

Please read carefully.   This document includes a release of substantial 
claims and rights you may have.  By signing this document, you are 
acknowledging that you have read the foregoing document, that you 
understand its terms, and that you are freely and voluntarily signing 
the same after first bring advised to consult your own attorney.   

Date: 
Margaretta Ann Geneser 

Date: __________________________ _________________________________________ 
Des Moines Metropolitan Area Solid Waste Agency 

Date: __________________________ _________________________________________ 
Michael McCoy 

Date: __________________________ _________________________________________ 
Leslie Irlbeck 

28 of 29



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

September 15, 2021 
Agenda Item 11 

ITEM:  
Approval of IT Personnel for Metro Waste Authority. 

SUMMARY:  
Metro Waste Authority (MWA) is in need of an internal IT position to help support the 
technological infrastructure across all facilities.  

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Due to the Growth of MWA, there is a need to incorporate an internal IT position. Our 
current IT support is a third party that is off site. As the needs of our agency and staff 
have evolved, and we bring on our seventh facility with the MRF, this arrangement has 
become increasingly strained. The IT position is not budgeted in FY 21/22, however other 
approved positions remain unfilled.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of creation of internal IT position. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
Use current budgeting for open positions at MWA to fund IT position until it can be 
budgeted in FY 22/23.  

CONTACT: 
Michael McCoy, executive director, 515.323.6535 

29 of 29


	Board memo - pg. 1
	Board Agenda - pgs. 2-3
	Agenda Item 5: Minutes of July, 2021 - pgs. 4-6
	Agenda Item 6: July, 2021 Expenditures - pgs. 7-8
	Agenda Item 8: August, 2021 Expenditures - pgs. 9-13
	Agenda Item 9: Extension to Revenue Sharing w/Respect to Colleciton of SW Agreement - pgs. 14-22
	Agenda Item 10: ICAP Settlement - pgs. 23-28
	Agenda Item 11: IT Personnel for MWA - pg. 29



